

TOMMY HUFF

CONTACT

PHONE: (541) 905 - 0066

EMAIL: tomleehuff@gmail.com

Website: [Crappy Brown Jacket Films](#)

LinkedIn: [Profile](#)

A LITTLE ABOUT ME

My name is Tommy Huff. I'm thirty-three years old, married to my beautiful wife, Kim, and we have one baby boy, Isaac. I have an associate degree in Integrated Media, a bachelor's degree in Communications, and soon a Google Certificate in Project Management. During my schooling, I have learned to be an effective communicator, skilled editor, and a talented creator. I currently live in Rexburg, Idaho where my wife is finishing her education at BYU-Idaho. We live a simple and humble life, but we are happy and excited to see what the future brings to our little family.

HOBBIES

- Writing and playing Dungeons and Dragons adventures
- Watching movies such as Bollywood, Spaghetti Westerns, and Horror
- Singing songs ranging from Chicago to The Impossible Dream from Man of La Mancha
- Collecting t-shirts and Fisher-Price toys

LEADERSHIP AND VOLUNTEER WORK

- Eagle Scout for Boy Scouts of America
- Assistant manager for eight apartment complexes via Best Nest Housing
- Elected representative within student government for four years
- Active member of Kiwanis for four years
- Directing, filming, and editing student films for six years
- Served in various callings for The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints

SKILLS

- Editing with Adobe Photoshop, Premiere Pro, and After Effects
- WordPress website building
- Proficient in Excel and Microsoft Word
- Confident Public Speaker
- Engaging Storyteller

EDUCATION

Certificate in Project Management

In Process

Google and Coursera

- Estimating time and budgets
- Running effective meetings and managing stakeholders
- Identifying and managing risks
- Applying Agile and Scrum frameworks
- Leadership skills and navigating team dynamics

Bachelor's Degree in Communications

Graduated December - 2020

Brigham Young University-Idaho, Rexburg, ID

- Exceptional in public speaking and professional presentation
- Resolving interpersonal communications and conflict management
- Performed in research analytics
- Reviewed media law & ethics

Associate Degree in Integrated Media

Graduated June - 2014

Mt. Hood Community College, Gresham, OR

- Demonstrated skills in cinematography, sound design, and lighting
- Writing and directing engaging short films
- Learned and implemented the Adobe Creative Suite, Microsoft Office, and WordPress websites

RECENT WORK EXPERIENCE

Intern for Ullrich Insurance

April 2020 - July 2020

- Collaborated within a group that planned, organized, and executed various projects

Walt Disney World Cast Member

January 2019 - July 2019

- Created magical moment and memories for guests in parks
- Provided service by taking care of parks and grounds

Customer Service Representative for Salt Lake Express

September 2019 - Present, June 2018 - December 2018

- Created, changed, and cancelled passenger's bus tickets
- Trained new employees

UNOFFICIAL JOBS

- Wrote, edited, and published Dungeons and Dragon adventures for dmsguild.com
- Created and edited t - shirt designs for teepublic.com.